UPDATED
MEMORANDUM

NOTICE OF CORRECTION OF SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
IN BANKRUPTCY FILING

TO: EXPERIAN
PROFILE MAINTENANCE
P. O. BOX 9558
ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

TRANS UNION
CORPORATION

P.O. BOX 2000
CHESTER, PA 19022

EQUIFAX CREDIT INFORMATION
SERVICES, INC.

P.O. BOX 740241

ATLANTA, GA 30374

FROM:
Debtor Name Bankruptcy Case Number

DATE:

INCORRECTSSN: - .

CORRECT SSN: __ - .

Enclosed please find an amended bankruptcy petition which lists the correct
social security number for the above named Debtor.

The Debtor originally filed the bankruptcy petition using an incorrect social
security number. This social security number was not assigned to the Debtor and was
inadvertently listed on the bankruptcy petition.

Please correct your records to indicate that the individual whose social security

number is (incorrect social security number) did not file this bankruptcy in the Western
District of Tennessee.

Enclosure

cc. U.S. Trustee, 200 Jefferson Ave., Ste. 400, Memphis, TN 38103

Updated: JUNE 25, 2008
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